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U.S. EPA Docket No. 
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CONSENT AGREEMENT 
FINAL ORDER PURSUANT TO 
40 C.F.R. SECTIONS 22.13 AND 
22.18 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 

A. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This is a civil administrative enforcement action instituted pursuant to Section 3008(a)(l)
of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), as amended, 42 U.S.C.
§ 6928(a)(l), Sections 31 l(b)(6)(A) and (B)(i) of the Clean Water Act ("CWA"), as
amended, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1321(b)(6)(A) and (B)(i), and the Consolidated Rules of Practice
Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/
Termination or Suspension of Permits, as codified at 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(C.F.R.) Part 22.

2. Complainant is the United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX ("EPA").

3. Respondent is Seaport Refining & Environmental, LLC, a California limited liability
company doing business as Seaport Refining ("Respondent" or "Seaport").

4. This Consent Agreement and Final Order ("CA/FO"), pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13 and
22.18, simultaneously commences and concludes this proceeding, wherein EPA alleges
Respondent to be in violation of Section 3001 et seq. ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6921 et seq.,

and regulations adopted pursuant thereto, and Section 311 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C § 1321,
as set forth in further detail below.

5. The Parties agree that settling this action without the filing of a complaint or the
adjudication of any issue of fact or law is in their respective interest and in the public
interest.
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c. The Facility diagram in Respondent's SPCC Plan failed to identify connecting
pipes, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 122.7(a)(3).

d. Respondent failed to consider the volume of the Facility's largest container in its
SPCC Plan predictions for discharges resulting from major equipment failure, as
required by 40 C.F.R. 112.7(b).

e. Respondent failed to maintain secondary containment or divisionary equipment in
the tank farm and drum storage areas of the Facility, as required by 40 C.F.R.
122.7(c).

f. Respondent failed to address security of the Facility in the SPCC Plan with
respect to uncontrolled access from the neighboring public establishment, as
required by 40 C.F.R. § 122.7(g).

g. Respondent failed to adhere to formal tank inspection schedules and address
recommendations in tank assessment, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 112.8(c)(6).

61. Respondent's failure to fully develop and implement its SPCC plan for the Facility
violated 40 C.F.R. §§ 112.3, 112.7 and 112.8.

E. CIVIL PENALTY

62. The Complainant proposes that Respondent be assessed, and Respondent agrees to pay
ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-SEVEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED NINETY-TWO
DOLLARS ($127,192) as the civil penalty for the violations alleged herein. $105,250
resolves Counts I through IV and $21,942 resolves Count V.

63. The proposed penalty was calculated in accordance with the "June 2003 RCRA Civil
Penalty Policy" and the "Civil Penalty Policy for Section 311 (b )(3) and Section 311 G) of
the Clean Water Act," dated August 1998, and was adjusted for inflation by the Federal
Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act, as amended, and the Civil Monetary Penalty
Inflation Adjustment Rule, 40 C.F.R. Part 19.

F. ADMISSIONS AND WAIVERS OF RIGHTS

64. In accordance with 40 C.F .R. § 22.18(b )(2) and for the purpose of this proceeding,
Respondent: (i) admits that EPA has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this CA/FO
and over Respondent; (ii) neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations or
conclusions of law contained in the CA/FO; (iii) consents to any and all conditions
specified in this CA/FO and to the assessment of the civil administrative penalty under
Section I of this CA/FO; (iv) waives any right to contest the allegations contained in

9 

PTU
Highlight

PTU
Highlight



















CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

This is to certify that the original of the fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order in the 
matter of Seaport Refining & Environmental, LLC (RCRA-09-2022-0069 and CWA-09-2022-
0070) was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and that a true and correct copy of the same 
was sent to the following parties via electronic mail:    

RESPONDENT:

COMPLAINANT:

James Webb  
Seaport Refining & Environmental, LLC 
JWebb@webboilinc.com

and 

Ladd Cahoon  
Edgcomb Law Group, LLP  
LCahoon@edgcomb-law.com 

Diane Prend 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S. EPA, Region IX   
Prend.Diane@EPA.gov   

_____________________________________ 
Ponly J. Tu   Date 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA - Region IX 




